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Theatre Act 1968
Renewal of Licence
At: Riverbank Primary School

[ refer to the above and comment as follows.

Whilst not objecting to the granting of the Licence I would highlight that at the time of
inspection no record

could be found regarding the inspection of the supports for the overhead stage lights, I would
therefore ask that

confirmation regarding this item is forwarded to myself. _

Regards

Raymond Morrison
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LicensingCommittee - Applications for Theatre Licences: Riverbank School and
Riverbank School

From: LicensingCommittee
To: Raymond Morrison
Date: 25/04/2012 09:30

Subject: Applications for Theatre Licences: Riverbank School and Riverbank School

Raymond,
are you in a position to provide an update on these applications?

You had responded to both stating that you were waiting on confirmation that the lighting gantry supports
etc. had been inspected and were satisfactory. The last time we spoke, you had been liaising with John
Muirhead, Clerk of Works.

If we cannot get what we need, then I think I will put both these applications on the agenda for the next
meeting of the Licensing Committee as Bucksburn's application is more than a year old.

regards,

Jacqui

Licensing Team

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 6 L1S

Marischal College

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/licensing

Any internal legal advice provided herein is for the Client Service only. Written permission
must be sought from the author prior to any disclosure to an external organisation or third
party.
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